



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

3AM-GRA1631 2022 Annual Report GN Response to CIRNAC comments

Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Tue, Sep 12, 2023 at 9:34 AM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, "Blade, Michelle" <michelle.blade@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

**** This e-mail pertains to the file 3AM-GRA1631*** we again apologize for the earlier miscommunication..**

Good Morning Robert.

With respect to the 3AM-GRA1631 comments provided by the GN confirming that the bottle shortage that plagued the 2022 sampling program has been addressed and is no longer an impediment to their compliance with the sampling program. CIRNAC can confirm they the GN's comments have addressed our outstanding concern.

We look forward to the 2023 Annual Report.

Respectfully,

Andrew Keim

Manager

Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Tel : (867)-975-4550

Cell: (306) 501-4047

Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Tel : (867)-975-4550

Cell: (306) 501-4047

This communication contains information that may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, rely on, retain, or distribute it. Please delete or otherwise destroy this communication and all copies of it immediately, and contact the sender at 306-501-4047 or by email at Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Thank you.

Ce message contient des renseignements qui pourraient être confidentiels. S'il ne vous est pas destiné, vous êtes priés de ne pas le lire, l'utiliser, le conserver ou le diffuser. Veuillez sans tarder le supprimer et en détruire toute copie, et communiquer avec l'expéditeur au 306-501-4047 ou à Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca

Merci de votre collaboration.

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 3:54 PM
To: Blade, Michelle <michelle.blade@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 3AM-GRA1631 2022 Annual Report GN Response to CIRNAC comments

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]